


From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
To: Heather Huntington
Cc: Dave Brown; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin,

EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ENDURING RESOURCES REQUEST FOR 1 YEAR INJECTION EXTENSION ON SWD-2509
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 2:55:00 PM

Good afternoon, Ms. Huntington. Enduring’s request has been received in a timely fashion and
will maintain the UIC permit’s authority to inject. Beside submitting the initial written notice,
OCD will require two additional information requirements in order to approve an Extension of
Time (EOT). Please submit a letter addressed to the Director through the OCD Engineering e-
mail that includes the following information on corporate letterhead:

1. Pertinent well info: Well name, API number, location, SWD order no., approved interval,
order date, etc.

2. The information which provided in the e-mail  (the need for the extension and the length
of the extension (one-year/six months)).

3. A statement that there have been no changes (or there have been changes) in “affected
persons” notified during the original application. [If a new “affected person” is
discovered, then a new notice with application will be sent to them].

4. A statement regarding AOR wells: if they have not changed or if there are new wells, the
information on the new AOR wells.

This document can be provided based on the results of the two information requests (such as
additional notice may require the more time to notice any new affected person). Please
contact if you have any questions. PRG
 
From: Heather Huntington <Hhuntington@enduringresources.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 12:59 PM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Dave Brown <dbrown@enduringresources.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ENDURING RESOURCES REQUEST FOR 1 YEAR INJECTION EXTENSION ON
SWD-2509

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Good Afternoon,
I would like to inquire about the request below any updates would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Heather Huntington
Enduring Resources Permitting Technician
505-636-9751

 
From: Heather Huntington 
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
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<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Dave Brown <dbrown@enduringresources.com>
Subject: ENDURING RESOURCES REQUEST FOR 1 YEAR INJECTION EXTENSION ON SWD-2509

 
Good Afternoon,
Pursuant to Section I.A.3.a, Enduring Resources, LLC for good cause shown requests an
extension of one year to commence injection in the NEU 2207 16B State SWD 1 (API 30-
043-21511) SWD-2509 due to the absence of State Land Office issuance of an approved
easement to the well.  Current permit expires 10/20/24. 
 
Heather Huntington
Enduring Resources Permitting Technician
505-636-9751
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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